e e

.'ﬁ . ‘.' " .“\ ,q ’ : | . R v g‘

‘ "'. ' oronal romm w0, 18 ‘ N o N . . , l
2z :::;::‘ :-;-o; L4 a " ' (. }) 2 . .
/ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - o A, v '
. . : o "Z ishop ¥ -

M emomndum o —

TO  : Mr. Felt , paTE:  T7/24/72 ey A
. ) . - : : 27 Marshall
. - . o Miller B8

FROM : D, ~. Dalbey &4 - L Rl —
s . | o o. Boom
suect: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ,09« | ,} vt Sy
;B—C E_BI—P:;SMIJ:\H _,-—"‘ /_ ( r n{ ..a/ ’ a #’ d 4 K ::.H;::::.—

Coniis A ppn POl /(Jff"‘ 2

Attached is 2 memorandum of July 18”’ 1972, to the é ?/
Ac g Director from Roger C. Cramton, Acting Assmtant Attorney

General, Office of Legal Counsel, concerning captioned matter,

back of it is another attempt, previously unsuccessful, by Mr. Smith to
obt n certain FBI i /matlon relating to the assassmation of President -
Kennedy. On 5/4/72) the Acting Director's letter to the Acting Attorney

Ge1 ral suggested that Smith's request be denied. The Department is now
having another lggk at the matter,

dgm,, , /f,.-, 70 JA/(/(“.‘,MA,C Jéﬁﬂﬁulﬂn‘/mn/‘s - - %
Attached m emorandum from" the‘Department makes two =" ' 3
req :sts, as follows: N ";
‘ L a2
(1) That the FEI provide the Department with the _ | ‘0;1,513 |
specific documents and other materials requested by Q\)\a
Smith so that the Department can study them and N "Q‘L\%
~» make a decision on whether they should be releasedtoj =~ [
"*  Smith, or in the alternative, the Department should |, & N S
prepare itself to defend against Smith's lawsuit under |/~ < \\Q 3
. the Freedom of Information Section by vhich he dema)ds/Q T
a S +° these materials,
Q '-T\ . “
S ™ ; As to the above request, we, of course, have no choice but
) g to furnish the material to the Department. For thlS reason, the General
Investigative Division and the FBI Laboratory are requested to furnish
i % Office of Legal Counsel as soon as possible with the items requested,
tog( er with their memorandum stating as to each item whether it should
ixﬁ be : rrendered to Smith or it should not and in the latter case the reason
‘ for denial.
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Memorandum to Mr. Felt
RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION o |
'~ ROBERT P. SMITH | . SN

(2) The Department's second request is that the
. - FBI designate some person on the FBI staff with
whom the Department may confer concerning all
such Freedom of Information requests, this one
and others to come in the future. Up until this S
time all Freedom of Information Section requests made @~ =
to the FBI were handled by Crime Records Division. _ '
We suggest that responsibility for this work be transferred
. to Office of Legal Counsel. These questions are matters .
_ of law, not of publicity, as shown by the fact that in the o
- Department of Justice they are handled by the Office of

Legal Counsel rather than by the Public Information

’

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(1) That FBI responsibility for Freedom of Informatlon

Section requests be transferred from Crime Records Division to Office
of Legal Counsel

S e,

(2) That the attached letter be sent to the Department to :
advise that they may hereafter confer with Office of Legal Counsel in the
FHI on Freedom of Information Section matters.
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(3) That the. General Investigative Division and the FBI .
. Labor :ory furnish Office of Legal Counsel with all pertinent materials,

and observations concerning them, in this case.
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